
CIRCULAR LETTER 2908 - OCT

PROCEEDINGS OF THE WISCONSIN RA

TO:  Members of the Bureau

FROM:  Donna Knepper

RE:  Proceedings of the Wisconsin Rating Committee
        Circular Letter 2906 - September 20, 2002
        Item Number 3842 Proposed Elimination of Classification

Pursuant to ch 626, Wis. Stats., the State of Wisconsin, Office 
advised that the action taken by the Rating Committee has been

Effective October 1, 2003, applicable to new and renewal busin
be eliminated:

0400 Cotton Compressing
0401 Cotton Gin Operation
1322 Oil or Gas Well-Drilling or Swabbing of Old W
1472 Distillation – Wood
1741 Flint or Spar Grinding
1853 MICA Goods Mfg.
2130 Spirituous Liquor Mfg. – Distillery
2114 Oystermen – Shore or Dock Work Only
2172 Cigarette Mfg.
2386 Lace Mfg.
2416 Yarn or Thread Dyeing or Finishing
4581 Phosphate Works
4670 Cottonseed Oil Mfg.
4717 Butter Substitute Mfg.
6214 Oil or Gas Well – Perforating of Casings All O
6236 Oil or Gas Well – Installation or Recovery of C
6882 Ship Repair Conversion – State Act Only
7046 Vessels – Not Self Propelled
7098 Vessels – Not Self Propelled
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